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Bepublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region I
PANGASINAN SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE II
Canarvacanan, Binalonan

Noxs?

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. 2% s. 2023
To: All District Supervisors
School Heads of Elementary and Secondary Schools

All other concerned

From: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Conference for SHS-TVL Coordinators

Date: July 14, 2023

PARTICULARS

In connection with the accomplishment of several Reports as
mandated by DepEd Order No. 54, S. 2022 entitled “Guidelines on
the Selection of Senior High School Technical-Vocational Livelihood
Specializations”, there will be a Division Conference for SHS-TVL
Coordinators on July 28, 2023 at 8:00 a.m. at San Quintin NHS,

San Quintin, Pangasinan.
Participants are advised to bring their accomplished Annex B
(Learner’s Survey Form) during the conference as required by the

above-mentioned DepEd Order.

For information, guidance, and immediate compliance.

APPROVED FOR TRANSMISSION: LORNA G{BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V

( ools Division Superintendent
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